
From: Vaughan Bames [Vaughan.Bames@centrecom.eu]
Sent: 12 November 2013 16:10
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: description of bar stool ads

Attachments: bar stool.docx Hello Simon,

1 have no sorry about that.

No problem I have attached it in a word doc this time.

Please get back to me if you can not view it.

Kind regards

Vaughan Barnes | Fraud Agent | Gumtree
Centrecom | Aviation Centre First Floor St. Thomas Street | Luqa | Malta | LQA5000
2 +356 2364 4444/+356 99812961 +356 2124 2905)
El vauahan.barnes@centrecom.eu

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 5:02 PM
To: Vaughan Barnes
Subject: RE: description of bar stool ads

Hello Vaughan

1 got the email but the screen shot has not come with the email I so sorry to bother you again but would it please be possible to send 
it over it will really help me out a great deal.

Simon

From: Vaughan Barnes [mailto:Vaughan.Barnes@centrecom.eu]
Sent: 12 November 2013 16:00 To: 
lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk Subject: 
description of bar stool ads

Hello Simon,

As per our telephony conversation her is the information from the ad.

Kind regards

Vaughan Barnes | Fraud Agent | Gumtree
Centrecom | Aviation Centre First Floor St. Thomas Street | Luqa | Malta | LQA5000
2 +356 2364 4444/+356 99812961 +356 2124 2905)
E vaughan.barnes@centrecom.eu
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